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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 8:55 AM

To: 'WANG Peter’

Cc: TEO Kitty; ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; ANG Richard; SUR

Subject: RE: Please Check Market Value ( MV ) range - SKT4279B TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A -
S8MOOFZN

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKT 4279B is $65K-$68K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: WANG Peter [mailto:peter.wang@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 11:44 AM

To: collin.wong@a-pac.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie
<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Please Check Market Value ( MV ) range - SKT42798 TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A - SSMOOFZN

Dear All

~ Date of accident is 1 May 2018.

Pls provide MV. Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg (wef 1 May 2018)

From: WANG Peter

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:24 AM

To: collin.wong@a-pac.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; valuation@lkkauto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie
<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Please Check Market Value ( MV ) range - SKT42798B TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A - SSMOOFZN




Dear All

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg (wef 1 May 2018)

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 1

Enqu1re PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle ( ‘S ||§
Vehicle Owner Particulars ‘ e -
Owner ID Type Company
Owner ID: - 4339D - )
Vehicle Details
© VehicleNo: SKT42798
" Vehicle to be Exported Yes
' Intended De -registration Date: 10 May 2018
Veh|c|e Make TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: ~ CAMRY 24 AUTO ABS AIRBAG |
anary Colour ' W Belge
Manufacturlng Year 2007
Engme No.: 2AZEQ079287
Chassis No.: ' MRO53BK4007021547 ’
Maximum Power Output: 1230kW (164 bhp)
Open Market Value: $2879700
Orlglnal Reglstratlon Date 10 Mar 2008 7
j_ _First Registration Date: 10Mar 2008 7
i Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $31,677.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
 PARF Eligibility: ‘ Forfeited
PARF Ellglblllty Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiryDate: 09 Mar 2028
COE Category: B- Car (1601cc & above)
COE Perlod(Years): 10 ' )
PQP Paid: $44 998 00
COE Rebate Amount:  $44227.00
Total Rebate Amount: $44 227 00
The information contained herein is correct as at 10 May 2018 W
D OK
49 @7’ mth
C C

h&ps://Vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=FO30...
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5/16/2018

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 14-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Used Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 10- $58,800 $5,880 fyr 28-May-2008 1,998 cc - Luxury
yr COE)

Call Now For Viewing.

Posted: 14-May-20158  Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Used Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-yr 541,899 58,380 /yr 21-Apr-2008 1,998 cc 99,000 km Luxury
COE)

Low Mileage Classes Luxury Sedan. Very Well Maintained, Immaculate Condition, Fuel Efficient And Reliable, Well Maintained, Buy With Trust And
Confidence Only At Ken Garage A.

Posted: 14-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Usad Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.4A CNG (New  $58,800 55,880 fyr 05-Apr-2008 2,362 cc 126,888 km Luxury
10-yr COE)

Very Well Maintained By Owner, New 10 Years COE, Low Fuel Consumption, Come With Nice Nos, Most Reliable Japanese Model, No Repair Needed,
High Trade In And Loan Available, Hurry.

Posted: 13-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Teyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camiy, Used Toyota

Save big on petrol at Esso!

Compare and find the card that gets you the most petrol savings at Esso. Save up to 20.88%! Apply for the best Esso petrol discount credit card today.

Find out more!

Toyota Camry 2.4A (New 5-yr 540,800 58,160 /yr 30-May-2008 2,362 cc 115,000 km Luxury
COE)

AA Trust Certified Quality 1 Owner Vehicle! Extremely Well Maintained Interior And Exterior By 1 Fussy Owner! The Ever Reliable Classy And Luxury
Toyota Camry Available Now At An Affordable Price Tag!...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 12-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyots Camry, Toyota, Camry, Used Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 10- $59,888 55,980 /yr 27-Jun-2008 1,998 cc 2 Luxury
yr COE)

Posted: 12-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Used Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-yr 542,800 £8,560 /fyr 25-Sep-2008 1,998 cc - Luxury
COE)

A New 5 Year Coe Camry 2.0A, This Beauty Has Been Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner. We Welcome High Loan And High Trade In. Do Not
Hesitate To Call Us For Appointment To View.

ABWIN (1954) Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyola, Camry, Used Toyols

Toyota Camry 2.4A (New 5-yr $40,800 58,160 fyr 14-Jul-2008 2,362 cc 100,322 km Luxury
COE)

50 Down Payment! 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Loan Options. 6 Manths Warranty By Jack Cars Service Center. Free Jack Cars
Servicing Vouchers! Beautiful Pearl White With Beige Interior...

Posted: 12-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Used Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-yr $39,800 $7,960 [yr 02-Sep-2008 1,998 cc - Luxury
COE)

$0 Driveaway And $0 Down Payment Available,No Warries About Down Payment,Bank And In House Loan Available,Low Interest Rate,Low Down
Payment Or No Down Payment Available,High Trade In,Fast And Easy Ap...

Posted: 11-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Used Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 10- 557,800 $5,780 /yr 28-Nov-2008 1,998 cc - Luxury
yr COE)

Option 5 OR 10 Years COE Renewal. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Available. Check Out Our New Offer Now.,
Meet Our Friencly Consultant For An Non Obligation Advise...

Posted: 11-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyola Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Cainry, Used Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-yr $39,800 $7,960 fyr 13-May-2008 1,998 cc s Luxury
COE)

Cheapest In The Market! 1 Owner, Downpayment Start As Low As $3000 Onwards. Welcome Old Car 1-1 Exchange Without Cash Top Up.

sted: 09-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Tovota Camry, Toysta Camry, Toyota, Camry, Used Toyota

http:h’www.sgcarmart.comlusedﬂcars/iisting.php?RG D=20OS&MOD=Toyota&MMO:Camry&RPG=20&VEH:O&AVL=2
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